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RE: MEETING: EGS SURVEYOR and GEO RESOLUTION - to conduct Marine

Survey for Palawan Resiliency under Transport FOC Project Phase 2
1 message

Even Mak <Evenmak@egssurvey.com> Fri, Jun 25, 2021 at 4:17 PM
Reply-To: Evenmak@egssurvey.com

To: Hershey TANYAG <hershey.tanyag@benline.com.ph>, mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Cc: ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com, vbtuddaojr590@gmail.com, dmg.mimaropa@gmail.com, BLAPHL - Mnl
Offshore <offshore@benline.com.ph>, "Roberto C. Concepcion" <r_concepcion101@fiberhome.com>, Wilson
Villanueva <Wilsonvillanueva@egssurvey.com>

Hi Hershey,

Please be advised that the project name should be PLDT Domestic Submarine Cable Project — Areas 2
(DSC2)

Best Regards,
Even K.M. Mak

Project Manager

EGS (Asia) Ltd.

Office: +852 2911 9393 (direct)
Mobile: +852 9770 7490 (HK)

Email: evenmak@egssurvey.com

Skype: evenmak

From: Hershey TANYAG [mailto:hershey.tanyag@benline.com.ph]

Sent: 24 June 2021 11:41

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Cc: ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com; vbtuddaojr590@gmail.com; dmg.mimaropa@gmail.com; BLAPHL - Mnl
Offshore; Even K M. Mak; Roberto C. Concepcion; Wilson Villanueva

Subject: MEETING: EGS SURVEYOR and GEO RESOLUTION - to conduct Marine Survey for Palawan
Resiliency under Transport FOC Project Phase 2

Importance: High

Dear Maam / Sirs,
Good morning!

As discussed yesterday, we confirmed from your side the attendees for the upcoming meeting on June 30
2021 at 1PM and have included our list attendees which are as follows —



NAME POSITION COMPANY

Ms. Ma. Lourdes G. Ferrer Regional Executive Director DENR MIMAROPA

Regional Director for Environmental DENR MIMAROPA

Atty. Michael Drake Matias Management Bureau

Mr Even K.M. Mak Project Manager EGS (Asia) Ltd.
Mr Roberto Ruiz Director / Technical Manager EGS (Asia) Inc.
Mr Wilson Villanueva Director / Commercial Manager EGS (Asia) Inc.
Ms Hershey Khay Tanyag Compliance Officer Ben Line Agencies

Below are the details for your perusal-

TOPIC: EGS SURVEYOR and GEO RESOLUTION - to conduct Marine Survey for Palawan Resiliency under
Transport FOC Project Phase 2

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, June 30 - 1:00 — 2:00pm
MODE OF MEETING: Google Meet joining info
MEETING LINK: https://meet.google.com/kof-xqpx-amr

Your kind acknowledgement is highly appreciated. For your information, guidance, and coordination.

Note: Please always put our group email in cc: husbandry@benline.com.ph (crew change) |
offshore@benline.com.ph (vessel operation) I pip@benline.com.ph _(permitting)

Regards,

Hershey Khay TANYAG (Ms.)

Compliance Officer — Offshore Support Services

Ben Line Agencies — Manila, Philippines

As Agents Only

Mobile +63 917 801 1951

Direct +632 7756 5555 | Fax +632 7756 5558

Email hershey.tanyag@benline.com.ph

Group Email offshore@benline.com.ph_|mas@benline.com.ph
www.benlineagencies.com|www.waterfront-ms.com

WaterFront Maritime Services partner in Asia & Oceania



